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DATE: October 23,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: Docket No. 090416-TX; International Integrated Solutions, LLC d/b/a 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory Compliance 9 Y 

International Network Solutions, LLC 

Please add to the above docket file, the attached email correspondence with additional company 
financial information requested. 

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 

Attachments 
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Toni Earnhart 

From: Becky Heggelund [bheggelund@nbglaw.coml 

Sent: 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: FW: 

Attachments: 20091 023-1 31249.pdf 

Friday, October 23,2009 2:11 PM 

Hope it is not too late - but if it is we understand. 

Becky 

From: Eric Mostrom [mailto:emostrom@ins-us.net] 
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 1:03 PM 
To: Leon Nowalsky; Becky Heggelund 
Subject: 

Affidavit-thanks 

~ . . ~  ...... ~ ~~. . ~ . .  . _ _ ~ ~  ~ . . . ~ ~ ~  ~ ~ ~ ~~ 

Eric Mostrom 
International Network Solutions 
225 West Stone Ave. 
Greenville, SC 29609 
864.240.7417 fax 864.241.0469 
www.intemationalnetworksolutions.net 

10/23/2009 

I0843 OCTZGg 



AFFIDAVIT 

This will certify that the financial statements provided by International Network Solutions, 

LLC, while not audited, are true and correct to the best of our knowledge, information, and belief. 

Attested by: 

xecutive Offrcer 

Attested by: 
Name: 
Title: Chief Financial Officer 

*day of & 2009. 

My commission expires at death. 


